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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 21§ s 2021

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief of Divisions (CID & SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
Others concerned

FROM: AGUM FLMEZ, CESO VI f‘L
ent

Assistant Schools Division Superinten
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintenden}_(g

DATE: August 13, 2021
SUBJECT: ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE (SDO)

NOMINEES FOR THE REGIONAL SEARCH FOR OUTSTANDING
DEPED PERSONNEL OF THE YEAR

The Schools Division Office would like to take this opportunity to announce the

following NOMINEES for the REGIONAL SEARCH FOR OUTSTANDING DEPED
PERSONNEL OF THE YEAR, to wit:

Supervisor Category: Dr. Marissa O. Perez (SDO-SGOD)
School Head Category: Dr. Renato R. Santillan (BBNHS)
Non-Teaching Category:  Dr. Mitchellene V. Rivo (SDO-SGOD)

Teaching Category:
Master Teacher I-II: Dr. Arnulfo M. Tirao (DCNHS)
Teacher I-III: Mr. Anacencio L. Aguilar (ECIS)

The entire SDO Dagupan City have always been confident in your abilities. Your
dedication and hard work have come to fruition and this news comes to us as no surprise. We
are so proud of you all. Our support and prayers for the best.

Mabuhay and Congratulations!

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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